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SPEAKER FLOOD PRESIDING

SPEAKER FLOOD: Good morning, ladies and gentlemen, welcome to the George W.
Norris Legislative Chamber for the seventy-seventh day of the One Hundred Second
Legislature, First Session. Our chaplain for today is Senator Carlson. Please rise.

SENATOR CARLSON: (Prayer offered.)

SPEAKER FLOOD: Thank you, Senator Carlson. | call to order the seventy-seventh day
of the One Hundred Second Legislature, First Session. Senators, please record your
presence. Mr. Clerk, please record.

CLERK: I have a quorum present, Mr. President.

SPEAKER FLOOD: Thank you, Mr. Clerk. Are there any corrections for the Journal?
CLERK: I have no corrections.

SPEAKER FLOOD: Are there any messages, reports, or announcements?

CLERK: Enrollment and Review reports LB256 and LB628 as correctly engrossed.
Enroliment and Review also reports LB490 to Select File with Enrollment and Review
amendments. And | have a confirmation hearing notice from the Government, Military
and Veterans Affairs Committee signed by Senator Avery, as Chair. That's all that | had,
Mr. President. (Legislative Journal pages 1493-1496.) [LB256 LB628 LB490]

SPEAKER FLOOD: Thank you, Mr. Clerk. While the Legislature is in session and
capable of transacting business, | propose to sign and do hereby sign the following
legislative resolutions: LR179, LR180, LR181, LR182, LR183, LR184, LR185, LR186,
LR187, LR188, LR189, LR190, LR191, LR192, LR193, LR194, LR195, and LR196. | am
going to reorder the agenda for today as it relates to LB575 and LB575A. At this time,
these two bills will be placed after LB521 on today's agenda. Please make a note of it.
Again, LB575, LB575A will be placed after LB521 on today's agenda. Members, please
find your seats in preparation for Final Reading. Mr. Clerk, the first bill is LB176. [LR179
LR180 LR181 LR182 LR183 LR184 LR185 LR186 LR187 LR188 LR189 LR190 LR191
LR192 LR193 LR194 LR195 LR196 LB176]
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CLERK: (Read LB176 on Final Reading.) [LB176]

SPEAKER FLOOD: All provisions of law relative to procedure having been complied
with, the question is, shall LB176 pass? All those in favor vote aye; all those opposed
vote nay. Have all those voted who care to? Mr. Clerk, please record. [LB176]

CLERK: (Record vote read, Legislative Journal pages 1496-1497.) 43 ayes, 0 nays, 1
present and not voting, 5 excused and not voting, Mr. President. [LB176]

SPEAKER FLOOD: LB176 passes. Mr. Clerk, we now proceed to LB404. [LB176
LB404]

CLERK: (Read LB404 on Final Reading.) [LB404]
SPEAKER FLOOD: All provisions of law relative to procedure having been complied
with, the question is, shall LB404 pass? All those in favor vote aye; all those opposed

vote nay. Mr. Clerk, please record. [LB404]

CLERK: (Record vote read, Legislative Journal page 1497.) 44 ayes, 0 nays, 5 excused
and not voting, Mr. President. [LB404]

SPEAKER FLOOD: LB404 passes. Pursuant to my prior announcement, LB575 and
LB575A have been moved and reordered on the schedule to follow LB521 at the bottom
of today's agenda. Mr. Clerk, we now move off of Final Reading to Select File, 2011
Speaker priority bills. We begin with LB684. [LB404 LB684]

CLERK: LB684, Senator Larson, | have Enrollment and Review amendments first of all,
Senator. (ER104, Legislative Journal page 1387.) [LB684]

SPEAKER FLOOD: Senator Larson for a motion. [LB684]

SENATOR LARSON: Mr. President, | move that the E&R amendments to LB684 be
adopted. [LB684]

SPEAKER FLOOD: Members, you've heard the motion. All those in favor say aye.
Those opposed say nay. The E&R amendments are adopted. Mr. Clerk. [LB684]

CLERK: Senator Schilz would move to amend with AM1421. (Legislative Journal page
1490.) [LB684]

SPEAKER FLOOD: Senator Schilz, you're recognized to open with AM1421. [LB684]

SENATOR SCHILZ: Thank you, Mr. President, members of the body. Good morning. |
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just wanted to take a few minutes here and discuss this amendment, AM1421. And
having conversations when we last discussed the bill on the floor under General File,
we discussed about what would be important to take into consideration to have on this
committee that we're reforming. And what this amendment would do is that it would look
to add a representative from the Nebraska Department of Roads. Now you may think
that that's a little bit out there but let's talk about it a little bit. And what | want everybody
to understand is that it's very important that if you're going to have tourism in a state like
Nebraska that you have the ability to get to those attractions and you're looking at
promoting those attractions where the people are going through, where they're driving
by. In our area, in my area out there, Interstate 80, major highways, 385, Highway 20,
it's very important that we be cognizant of the fact that if somebody doesn't know there's
an attraction there, they definitely won't stop. And so I've had many people from my
district talk about we used to have visitor centers in the rest stops and with rest stops
being closed down and being...you know, the priority not being as high there, we're
losing the opportunity to get to these folks. And I think it's very important that we look at
this and we understand that this is a big part of tourism, this is a big part of getting some
of that revenue from those folks that come through our state and want to enjoy what we
have. And so as we talked around, Senator Carlson and | and a few others talked about
the possibility of putting a representative from the Nebraska Department of Roads on
there and, you know, so this amendment came along. But | just wanted to take the
opportunity, | think Senator Carlson wants to say a few words, about how important it is
to have this in place and to be thinking about it as we go through and we make our
decisions on promotion and how we get people to our parks and recreation areas.
Thank you very much. [LB684]

SENATOR LANGEMEIER PRESIDING

SENATOR LANGEMEIER: Thank you, Senator Schilz. You have heard the opening on
LB684 and AM1421 to that. The floor is now open for discussion. Senator Carlson,
you're recognized. [LB684]

SENATOR CARLSON: Thank you, Mr. President and members of the Legislature. |
brought this up on General File and talked to Senator Schilz about it simply because
when we have tourism that's such an important part of our economy, people that come
through Nebraska need to understand and know where attractions are, and the SAC
Museum is not designated or indicated anyplace along the interstate that would direct
people off the interstate. Now that's a federal issue, but it's important as we focus on
tourism in the state and | thought it would be appropriate if a representative from the
Department of Roads served on this committee because it would make them aware of
attractions that need to be indicated to draw people. And if that's not the proper thing,
still, this discussion hopefully will make the Department of Roads more aware and this
committee and the Department of Economic Development more aware that you can't
expect people to stop and pay money for attractions and spend money around the
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attractions if they don't even know it's there, and that's a big responsibility that should be
handled through this committee and they could facilitate the process, and hopefully that
will be a result of what we're doing. Thank you, Mr. President. [LB684]

SENATOR LANGEMEIER: Thank you, Senator Carlson. Senator Hansen, you're
recognized. [LB684]

SENATOR HANSEN: Thank you, Mr. President and members of the Legislature. Would
Senator Schilz yield to a question? [LB684]

SENATOR LANGEMEIER: Senator Schilz, would you yield? [LB684]
SENATOR SCHILZ: Yes. [LB684]

SENATOR HANSEN: Thank you, Senator Schilz. | had one question. | reviewed the list
of people that were suggested to be on the tourism board and it seemed like they were
all...I know some of them are state parks and that would be probably employees of
Game and Parks to some extent, but there are other attractions, such as the Golden
Spike in North Platte is a private entity, and the rest of them, the Hotel, Motel
Association, the visitors and convention bureaus are all private groups. Are you
suggesting that the Department of Roads be listed, added to this list? [LB684]

SENATOR SCHILZ: You know, it was...that was the amendment would say and | think
that as we've had discussions with the Department of Economic Development, we've
come to the realization that they have a process in place right now to get input from the
Department of Roads. So in their discussions there, we've decided that even though the
amendment has been offered that we will...that | would discuss it here this morning with
those that wanted to speak on the importance of having cooperation, collaboration
there, and then pull the amendment. So it was the intention to put that there but through
our discussions we have decided to move in a different direction. | think it should be
said, though--if you don't mind | take a little more time--that the language within the bill
is permissible to allow the Department of Economic Development to name who they
want to on that committee. So besides those ones that are outlined in there, DED can
bring in whomever they want to help with the process. [LB684]

SENATOR HANSEN: Okay. Thank you. My question would be is would this be a voting
or a nonvoting member if the Department of Roads would get a position on that board?
[LB684]

SENATOR SCHILZ: Yeah, and as the amendment is written, that person would be a
voting member, just like everyone else on that committee. [LB684]

SENATOR HANSEN: So the Department of Roads could have input on not supporting a
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project out, say, in Keith County. [LB684]
SENATOR SCHILZ: Can you repeat that, Senator? I'm sorry. [LB684]

SENATOR HANSEN: So Department of Roads could vote against doing...supporting a
project in Keith County. [LB684]

SENATOR SCHILZ: Well, | suppose they could, yeah. [LB684]

SENATOR HANSEN: Well, | see a problem with that but... [LB684]

SENATOR SCHILZ: (Laugh) Okay. Well, me too, if you're asking my opinion. [LB684]
SENATOR HANSEN: Thank you, Senator. Thank you, Mr. President. [LB684]
SENATOR SCHILZ: Thank you. [LB684]

SENATOR LANGEMEIER: Thank you, Senator Hansen. Seeing no other lights on,
Senator Schilz, you're recognized to close on AM1421. [LB684]

SENATOR SCHILZ: Thank you, Mr. President. And I'd just like to thank everyone for
indulging myself and Senator Carlson here this morning. It is important that you let
people know what's out there. As | travel around my district and go into the state of
Colorado, it's amazing the amount of money that they spend on promotion, visitor
centers. | know right off 1-76, as you enter into Colorado at Julesburg, they have a big,
large visitors' center where, | mean, it's got parking for trucks, it's got parking for trailers,
RVs. It's a nice facility. And | think that we need to take advantage of those
opportunities, especially in the areas where we have high traffic flow, to let those folks
know. So just wanted to stand up, wanted to let everyone know how important | believe
and Senator Carlson believes that is. But at this point, Mr. President, | would pull
AM1421. Thank you. [LB684]

SENATOR LANGEMEIER: Thank you, Senator Schilz. AM1421 is withdrawn. [LB684]
CLERK: I have nothing further on the bill, Mr. President. [LB684]
SENATOR LANGEMEIER: Thank you. Senator Larson for a motion. [LB684]

SENATOR LARSON: Mr. President, | move that LB684 be advanced to E&R for
engrossing. [LB684]

SENATOR LANGEMEIER: You have heard the motion. All those in favor say aye. All
those opposed say nay. The ayes have it. LB684 advances. Mr. Clerk. [LB684]
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CLERK: Mr. President, LB684A, Senator Larson, | have no amendments to the bill.
[LB684A]

SENATOR LANGEMEIER: Senator Larson for a motion. [LB684A]

SENATOR LARSON: Mr. President, | move that LB684A be advanced to E&R for
engrossing. [LB684A]

SENATOR LANGEMEIER: You have heard the motion. All those in favor say aye. All
those opposed say nay. The ayes have it. LB684A does advance. Mr. Clerk. [LB684A]

CLERK: LB673, Senator, no...l do have, excuse me, | do have E&R amendments.
(ER127, Legislative Journal page 1447.) [LB673]

SENATOR CARLSON PRESIDING
SENATOR CARLSON: Senator Larson for a motion. [LB673]

SENATOR LARSON: Mr. President, | move that LB673...] move that amendments to
LB673 be...the E&R amendments to LB673 be adopted. [LB673]

SENATOR CARLSON: Members, you've heard the motion. All in favor say aye.
Opposed, nay. Motion carried. [LB673]

CLERK: | have nothing further on that bill, Senator. [LB673]
SENATOR CARLSON: Senator Larson for a motion. [LB673]

SENATOR LARSON: Mr. President, | move that LB673 be advanced to E&R for
engrossing. [LB673]

SENATOR CARLSON: You've heard the motion. All in favor say aye. Opposed, nay.
Motion carried. Mr. Clerk. [LB673]

CLERK: LB226, Senator, does have Enroliment and Review amendments. (ER126,
Legislative Journal page 1447.) [LB226]

SENATOR CARLSON: Senator Larson for a motion. [LB226]

SENATOR LARSON: Mr. President, | move that the E&R amendments to LB226 be
adopted. [LB226]
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SENATOR CARLSON: Members, you've heard the motion. All in favor say aye.
Opposed, nay. Motion carried. [LB226]

CLERK: | have nothing further on that bill, Senator. [LB226]
SENATOR CARLSON: Senator Larson for a motion. [LB226]

SENATOR LARSON: Mr. President, | move that LB226 be advanced to E&R for
engrossing. [LB226]

SENATOR CARLSON: Members, you've heard the motion. All in favor say aye.
Opposed, nay. Motion carried. Mr. Clerk. [LB226]

CLERK: Mr. President, General File, first bill, LB667, a bill introduced by Senator Flood.
(Read title.) The bill was introduced on January 19, referred to the Judiciary Committee.
The bill was advanced to General File. | do have Judiciary Committee amendments
pending. (AM162, Legislative Journal page 1480.) [LB667]

SENATOR CARLSON: Thank you, Mr. Clerk. Speaker Flood, you're recognized to open
on LB667. [LB667]

SPEAKER FLOOD: Thank you, Mr. President. Good morning, members. This is
Senator Wallman's priority bill and my bill in cooperation with the Judiciary Committee.
And the Attorney General has been very helpful on this; the County Attorneys
Association; the Criminal Defense Bar; different anti-alcohol advocacy groups as it
relates to underage drinking; and Mothers Against Drunk Driving. And this is the
culmination of all of that work for the sole purpose of making our roadways and, in some
ways, our waterways safer. It seems like in the last couple of years we have seen
unbelievable tragedy over and above... [LB667]

SENATOR CARLSON: (Gavel) [LB667]

SPEAKER FLOOD: ...what Nebraska is used to. In reality, our traffic fatalities have
dwindled some but the types of accidents and the tragedies are unspeakable. Mr. Dave
Lutton and his daughter, Jessica Bedient, who just had been married for a few weeks,
died in a very horrible car crash in Douglas County. She was hit by someone who had a
prior DWI and was still in the court system on that prior charge. And what I've been after
since | got to the Legislature is trying to send a message: There's a better way to do
this. If you get arrested for DWI, right now, in the state of Nebraska, you get a 30-day
temporary license. You get an administrative license revocation which has a hard
suspension of at least 30 days before you can get a work permit. The reality is, you'll
wait a lifetime in Plainview, Nebraska, for a bus; you will wait a lifetime in Battle Creek
for a cab. We don't have public transportation in much of rural Nebraska. And so what
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this bill basically says is that if you get arrested for a DWI-1, you have a temporary
license for 15 days. If you elect to put an ignition interlock device in your car, and that's
one of those machines with the little tube that you blow into that tests your breath for
alcohol and, if you don't have alcohol on your breath, you can start your car and you can
begin driving. Because at the end of the day it's not that we want to make sure these
people aren't driving. We want them to get to work. We want them to get to their drug
and alcohol education classes. We want them to pick their children up. We want them to
pay child support. We want them to be productive members of society. All I'm saying is,
let's use the technology available so that these offenders are still making their way to
work, but we know one valuable thing about their current behavior and that is they are
not drinking while operating a motor vehicle in this state. The one thing | want to stress
is, in my opinion, the time to get the attention of a drunk driving offender--and a lot of
times it's a symptom, a very prominent symptom of a much larger alcohol abuse
problem--is the night of the arrest. The consequences have to be swift and immediate.
And | do believe that by allowing them to put an ignition interlock device, they're going to
be reminded every time they get in their car that they can't be trusted to drive without
one of these devices until they prove to the rest of us that they are able to stay out from
behind the wheel of a car while not drinking. Let me tell you what this does. Since the
public hearing I've worked with the DMV and the AG, and we've reviewed the testimony.
And | want to make this point very clear: This bill was not in any kind of shape to be
roundly supported by every advocacy group at the hearing. If you watched the hearing,
it was fairly obvious there were some big rifts. We worked very hard, listening to the
testimony and trying to incorporate those suggestions and looking for common ground. |
was proposing to get rid of the ALR. This bill, as amended, keeps the ALR. What does it
do? It criminalizes the intoxicated transportation of a child. We have a lot of situations in
this state where somebody is under the influence and then we've got a four-year-old in a
car seat in the back seat. It makes motor vehicle homicide a distinct crime from DUI. It
changes penalties regarding boating under the influence and makes other changes to
the State Boat Act to bring it in line with the DUI. Omaha and the residential
development, you've seen a lot of lakes develop around the Omaha area. It's becoming
a much bigger issue in Douglas County. Regarding the ALR, the primary changes in
AM162 are as follows. It provides statutory authority for officers to submit a sworn report
to the DMV electronically. It provides for a 15-day temporary license for the offender.
For first offense DUI or ALR, there will be no hard suspension. If the offender waives the
right to an ALR hearing and applies for an ignition interlock, the offender would be
required to use the ignition interlock device for 180 days and drive only for purposes
allowed by the IIP. Also, the offender would get a day-for-day credit for having an
ignition interlock if he or she is later ordered by the court to have ignition interlock
installed in his or her vehicle. For second and subsequent DUI offenses or ALRs, the
amendment provides that if the offender waives the right to an ALR hearing and applies
for an IIP, there would be a reduced 45-day hard suspension, period. Current hard
suspension is 60 days. The ignition interlock order would require one year of use. It
provides for a 90-day hard suspension and one year revocation for refusals. It provides
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that if the offender petitions for an ALR hearing and loses at the hearing, he or she is
not eligible for IIP under ALR. Following first offense DUI, for ALR, the ignition interlock
permit would have more driving privileges than currently in statute. This amendment
would allow travel for work, healthcare, education, substance abuse, community
service, and parole or probation appointments. Let me tell you, the current rules for use
of these devices don't allow you to go to your probation appointments, don't allow you to
go to your drug and substance abuse appointments. That is ridiculous. You know, we,
as citizens, are obviously punishing the offender, but at the same time you want this
person to have every opportunity to address a substance abuse issue. Following a
second or subsequent DUI offense or ALR, the ignition interlock permit would only allow
travel for work, education, or substance abuse. It provides prosecutors the right to
discovery when a motorist obtains statutory discovery in ALR proceedings; makes
tampering with one of these devices a Class IV felony; provides DMV authority to
administer an Ignition Interlock Fund for a benefit of indigents. That's been raised
before: What happens if | can't afford one of these ignition interlock devices? The fund
that takes some of those reinstatement fees can be used to provide for those who
cannot buy one themselves. Other DUI-related provisions are: makes motor vehicle
homicide of an unborn child a distinct crime from DUI; removes statutory authority to
request a deposition for a Class W misdemeanor; on the court side, removes
impoundment language and makes ignition interlocks mandatory for a conviction of first
DUI offense, including high BAC, and second DUI offense not including the high BAC.
There's a lot of information and a lot of changes in this bill. | believe the committee
statement does a good job of outlining many of those. | did not get everything | had
hoped for in this bill. The Judiciary Committee made some changes that I'm sure
Senator Ashford is going to tell you about. But | do believe that this bill represents
sound policy. We worked very closely with the Department of Motor Vehicles. We
worked very closely with Dusty Vaughan as the legal counsel in the Transportation and
Telecommunications Committee, and Matt Boever in my office has worked his tail off on
this, this session. So | feel really good about what we're bringing to the floor and I'd ask
you to support the bill and the underlying amendment. Thank you. [LB667]

SENATOR CARLSON: Thank you, Speaker Flood. As the Clerk stated, there are
amendments from the Judiciary Committee. Senator Ashford, as Chair of the
committee, you're recognized to open on the amendments. [LB667]

SENATOR ASHFORD: Thank you, Mr. President. And let me say this: The Judiciary
Committee each year deals with numbers of bills that concern themselves with these
issues, and this year was no exception. The exception this year, in my view, has been
the thoughtfulness of the proponents on many of these measures, including yours, Mr.
President, that is not a priority bill but that will be considered by the committee as we
move forward. Senator Pirsch has brought us legislation that enhances penalties in
those areas where enhancement of penalties we believe to be appropriate--and we will
get to Senator Pirsch's bill in a moment. | will second what Speaker Flood has said: This
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effort behind LB667 has been extremely collaborative. | noted in reading the editorial
that regarding this measure, last week sometime, that, in the Omaha World-Herald, that
mentioned that the committee seemed tied in knots through the testimony--and that's
not an inaccurate reflection. We had experts coming at us on this measure...or on this
general idea of expanding the interlock from all different perspectives and with many
different options. When we started with this effort in January, it was the decision we had
to make as a committee was whether or not to maintain ALR as part of our prevention
and enforcement in DUI cases, part of our tools that we use. And the decision made by
the committee and | think in collaboration with Speaker Flood and DMV was that we
should retain it. But that the interlock was critical and that...and as part of that interlock
discussion what is also critical is that every individual who finds themselves in this
position has the ability to obtain an interlock device. And | am convinced that such is the
case with this bill, that there are sufficient resources. And this, DMV, we have discussed
this issue at length with the DMV and they're convinced that there is sufficient monies
available for the indigent offender as there must be. It does expand the ability of a DUI
offender to drive and it does require a relatively severe penalty for manipulating these
interlock devices. Any legislation in this area is not perfect, clearly, and there are ways
to get around everything as there are ways to get around an interlock device. But we
have, | believe, with the help of Speaker Flood and Matt, in his office, and DMV and
others, and prosecutors across the state, have tried to address each one of those
concerns and filled as much of the gap as we could. | also want to thank Senator Harms
for his commitment to this issue. He has always been passionate about young people
and intoxication and the harm that it does, and he has been an advocate who has come
to the committee with many good proposals, some of which have been passed into
law--and | want to thank him as well. We are hopeful in this committee that with the
passage of LB667 and Senator Pirsch's bill and some other measures that are out
there...Senator...Mr. President, Senator Carlson's bill, which does bring up the issue of
dram shop. And | think we have to address that issue. We're not going to address it this
session but we need to have a discussion about it. The issue of alcohol taxes was
raised in an editorial the other day and has been raised in articles. | think it's something
we have to think about as a prevention measure. There is no silver bullet to solving
these problems and to hopefully correct the mayhem, as Senator Flood, Speaker Flood,
rightly mentions that occurs on our roads every year. Speaker Flood has outlined the
details of the amendment; I'm not going to go over them again. But on behalf of the
committee, with some trepidation--Senator Lautenbaugh is not here--I'm going to thank
everybody in the room. No, I'm not...just kidding (laugh), but it was a great effort by
many people. And with that, Mr. President, | would urge the adoption of AM162 and the
advancement of LB667. [LB667]

SENATOR CARLSON: Thank you, Senator Ashford. The floor is now open for debate
and there are senators wishing to speak: Harms, Fulton, Gloor, Ashford, Pirsch, and
Wallman. Senator Harms, you are recognized. [LB667]

10
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SENATOR HARMS: Thank you, Mr. President, colleagues. | rise in support of AM162
and the underlying bill LB667. | think this is a comprehensive approach. | think it's
important for Nebraska to have this bill become a law. I think it'll save lives in the future.
| am particularly interested in the area of watercraft. | introduced a bill this year, LB554,
and, quite honestly, | approached it wrong. And the way that Senator...today, Senator
Flood is approaching it, is the right way to do this. And my bill didn't come out of
committee and I'm pleased with what | see happening here in regard to boating.
Boating: We have found we're seeing so many serious accidents and deaths occurring
because of alcohol in relationship to boating and the person who is in control of that
boat. And so | applaud that aspect that adds a flavor to this bill that's very encouraging
to me. And | wonder if Senator Flood would yield just to a couple questions for me, just
more for clarification? [LB667 LB554]

SENATOR CARLSON: Speaker Flood, would you yield? [LB667]
SPEAKER FLOOD: Yes. [LB667]

SENATOR HARMS: Senator Flood, | noticed in the...I'm going to concentrate on the
boating and the water side for just a few minutes if | may. | noticed in the bill you refer to
state waters. Were you...state waters, is it defined as all the waters within the
boundaries of this great state, which would mean both private and public? [LB667]

SPEAKER FLOOD: Well, | believe the Game and Parks Commission and the sheriffs'
offices across the state, and in some situations the city police departments, have
authority on certain bodies of water. Now a farm pond, | don't think that would, you
know, would warrant a patrol effort by law enforcement. But certainly in a lot of these
residential lakes around the city of Omaha or around the city of Columbus, the law
enforcement do have the authority on those types of waterways. | guess I'd like to do a
little bit more digging before | define a state waterway on the record. But | think you'd be
surprised at how many bodies of water law enforcement have the ability to patrol and to
make stops of other boats. [LB667]

SENATOR HARMS: The reason I'm bringing this up, | ran into this in regard to the
legislation that | had introduced, and so we did quite a bit of research and we
discovered that we do have, in law, the definitions of state waterways. We have the
definition of boats, motorboats, personal watercrafts. And what I'm really leading up to,
Senator Flood, is would it be important to refer them, where we use this, to where that is
in the law? For example, if we talk about state waterways and you define that, would it
be important to refer them to the law of 1978, LB21-6 (sic)? | don't know. I'm just trying
to find a way that might make this easier for people to have a better understanding that
we do have laws that define all these areas, and I'm just wondering whether this would
make it better or not. | don't know. That's the question I'm asking, Senator. [LB667]

11
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SPEAKER FLOOD: Well, you know, it's certainly something to look into. | guess what I'd
like to do is write that down and look at it between now and Select File. | would be
hesitant...| am hesitant to define it on the fly on General File without making sure |
understand what waterways would be included. | certainly don't want to limit law
enforcement's ability to get on certain bodies of water. [LB667]

SENATOR HARMS: Well, thank you very much, Senator Flood. | rise in support of this,
as | said before. | do think that we need to look at the definitions, because in the
discussion I've had with law enforcement, particularly in the bill that | had introduced,
that is a problem, and it is also the definition in regard to waterways was a problem as
well as the definition of making sure we understood and the public understands...
[LB667]

SENATOR CARLSON: One minute. [LB667]

SENATOR HARMS: ...what those definitions are. And by law we do have those. So
thank you, Mr. President and colleagues. [LB667]

SPEAKER FLOOD: Oh, Mr. President,... [LB667]
SENATOR CARLSON: Senator Flood, you're recognized. [LB667]

SPEAKER FLOOD: Thank you, Mr. President. Quickly, | want to just say Section
37-1206 does define the waters of the state: "Waters of this state shall mean any waters
within the territorial limits of Nebraska." And so | believe that's a broad enough definition
to satisfy Senator Harms's concern as it relates to state waterways. | don't think that a
farm pond would qualify if a law enforcement officer wanted to go and drive his boat
around there. You would probably have to have some authority to enter the property.
But waterways would be...is defined in Chapter 37. Thank you. [LB667]

SENATOR CARLSON: Thank you, Senator Harms and Senator Flood. (Visitors
introduced.) Senator Fulton, you're recognized. [LB667]

SENATOR FULTON: Thank you, Mr. President and members of the body. There was a
bill that | introduced this year. It was LB625, much of which is contained within LB667.
So | want to thank Senator Speaker Flood for bringing this forward, learning it, working
on it, getting in it, getting it to the position that it is today, into the form that it is today;
and also Matt Boever, from his office; the Judiciary Committee for putting this forward,;
and, of course, for Senator Wallman for prioritizing. About 7:30 at night on a long night
or a late night or if you're still in a committee hearing, you may ask yourself something
that | have asked myself on occasion: What am | doing here? It can be hard work
putting together these laws. And so there are times | am certain we question why we're
here. Drunk driving and ignition interlocks was not something that | had envisioned
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when | entered the Legislature. | had different interests. But from the jump, there were
issues that came before, personal in nature, that caused me to say this is something |
have an obligation to do something about. It seems that at every moment when one
says to oneself "What am | doing here?", there is a good response that manifests itself
in some way. Last summer, | read in the papers about Tony and Jessica Bedient, who
Senator Flood, Speaker Flood referenced earlier. The Bedient family are friends of
mine. | was in college and went to church with his brother Chris and knew Tony through
the Bedient family. You need to hear about this story. They were married for about five
weeks. They were driving in Omaha when a repeat-offending--repeat-offending drunk
driver--who was over the limit, smashed into their car and killed Jessica; injured Tony
severely, and he's at a point now where he is still recovering. | saw him at church here
just a couple weeks ago, and every time | see him I'm reminded why I'm here. It's for
bills like this. You might remember, a couple years ago | did my Achilles tendon. Mike
Gloor, Senator Gloor smiles. So | tore my Achilles tendon. And | went in, and when |
was getting that cast removed there was a gentleman there who actually performed that
service, a healthcare worker, and we talked. And he knew | was in the Legislature. He
came to visit me about a week...or no, it was about a month and a half, maybe two
months ago; it was earlier in this session. And he expressed to me how important it was
that LB625 move forward, and now, contained in LB667, and he left this with me: His
son Cameron, a teenager, attending Nebraska Wesleyan, killed by a drunk driver. It was
at that moment, as | received this piece of paper--pardon for using the prop there--that |
recognized this is one of the reasons why I'm here. | hope each of you recognizes that
there is a purpose for your being here. And at 8 o'clock or 9 o'clock or early in the
morning or whenever it is, that you ask yourself, "Why am | here?", you'll look at bills
like LB667. For, one day, we will be gone from this Legislature and we will watch others
carry on the tasks that we are carrying on today,... [LB667 LB625]

SENATOR CARLSON: One minute. [LB667]

SENATOR FULTON: ...and we'll be able to say that we did something that caused
individuals who wouldn't otherwise be with us, to be with us, through the force of law. So
| ask you to take that to heart, take very seriously the issue of drunk driving, and
recognize the immense amount of work that has gone into LB667, not just by Speaker
Flood, though certainly by him and his able-bodied aide, but by the many families who
have been hurt, indeed some killed, by drunk driving, and recognize that our labors here
in passing this bill are not in vain. Thank you, Mr. President. [LB667]

SENATOR CARLSON: Thank you, Senator Fulton. Senator Gloor, you're recognized.
[LB667]

SENATOR GLOOR: Good morning, Mr. President and members. First of all, | should
make it clear that my smiling at Senator Fulton's comments about his torn Achilles has
nothing to do with my enjoyment over him having pain inflicted upon him, but rather, my
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understanding that as youthful and spry as Senator Fulton is, God sends us messages
at times that reminds us we are all subject to the naturally occurring aging process, and
should slow down, and that was the reason for my grin. To the topic at hand, | wonder
if...well, before that, my segue would be | had been elected to office for not more than
days, not yet in office, when | received a phone call from a constituent talking about
these amazing interlocking devices that she had been reading about, and why did
Nebraska not utilize these? In my research with my yet to be formerly hired staff,
showed that we in fact had a law that put those in place. | wonder if Senator Flood
would yield to a question? [LB667]

SENATOR CARLSON: Senator Flood, would you yield? [LB667]
SPEAKER FLOOD: Yes. [LB667]

SENATOR GLOOR: | believe I'm accurate in that reference to existing statutes. | know
that you have gone into great detail about what this bill will do, but why were existing
statutes found to be inadequate to address this issue? [LB667]

SPEAKER FLOOD: Specifically, like, administrative law revocation? [LB667]
SENATOR GLOOR: Yes. Yes. [LB667]

SPEAKER FLOOD: Well, my original bill proposed the elimination of the administrative
law revocation program, and it started for me several years ago. But most recently, last
summer, | was at a conference of law enforcement officers, 200-plus law enforcement
officers gathered in Kearney, and the question was asked: Who here wants to keep the
administrative law revocation program? Not one hand went up. These are sheriffs and
police officers from across the state. Who here would like to see it repealed? Every
hand went up. And my initial reaction was, why are we doing this program that law
enforcement does not see the value in, because it costs a lot of money for overtime; we
already have a court system; they can take the license. And ultimately, Senator Gloor,
the longer | stayed in it, | did see the value in keeping the administrative law revocation
there. But | think the groups were willing to come to the table and make an ignition
interlock device part of that process, and that's what necessitated the need to remodel
the existing ALR statutes. And | think we've got a product here we can be proud of, with
a lot of work and help from others, so that's my reason. [LB667]

SENATOR GLOOR: Senator Flood, has the technology changed to the extent that you
talked about the opportunities to expand the travel use? And | agree with that. Getting
people to work, getting people to see their probation officer, all those are
common-sense components. Is there any way that this interlock device tracks that or
can be limited to those sorts of trips, or is that just something that the technology is not
yet capable of accomplishing? [LB667]
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SPEAKER FLOOD: No, technology can't do that. The technology does...you know, |
think the technology has come a long way since we put ALR in the books in the early
'90s. But it's better, the ignition lock is better than the system we have now of driving
under suspension. What happens now is you get your license suspended, and if you're
a drunk, you still have a car, you still have a set of keys, it's got a license on it. You're
not making good decisions; you're driving on a suspended license. And our courts are
littered with DUS violations. So what | like about the ignition interlock is, at least, if you
are driving, you're blowing into a device that says you're not drinking and the rest of us
are safer. [LB667]

SENATOR GLOOR: And one last question if I might. Are you comfortable that...and I'm
aware of the fund that can be used to help pay for these devices for the indigent. | think
the definition of indigent... [LB667]

SENATOR CARLSON: One minute. [LB667]

SENATOR GLOOR: ...can be pretty broad. Thank you, Mr. President. Are you
comfortable that there, in fact, will be funds and access to those funds is something that
can be broadly accessed by people who are in need of some financial help to make
sure these devices are installed? [LB667]

SPEAKER FLOOD: | am comfortable. The Department of Motor Vehicles has made this
a priority and | agree with it. The amount in the fund fluctuates. | don't have those
numbers; I'll certainly get them to you. But | believe that Beverly Neth over at the DMV
has made this a priority. She recognizes it as a fund that's important, and it's also
important to remember that a lot of reinstatement fees go into these types of cash
accounts over at the DMV. So I'm hopeful that if someone is truly indigent that they will
have the opportunity to get an ignition interlock device. [LB667]

SENATOR GLOOR: Thank you, Senator Flood. And | am in support of both AM162 and
LB667. Thank you, Mr. President and Senator Flood. [LB667]

SENATOR CARLSON: Thank you, Senator Gloor and Senator Flood. Senator Wallman,
you're recognized. [LB667]

SENATOR WALLMAN: Thank you, Mr. President, members of the body. I'd like to thank
Speaker Flood for allowing me to prioritize this bill. And I do live in rural America, rural
Nebraska, and farmers also get DUIs. And do they drive? Maybe so, maybe not. But it's
time we treat driving as a privilege and not a right, which is the way it should be. We're
not entitled to the road. So when we choose to drink and drive, maybe we should lose
the privilege to share the road, because we're putting others at risk. And statistics show
that the first time a driver is convicted for drunk driving, they have driven drunk many
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times. Just think of about it this way: Just because you got a speeding ticket, was it your
first time speeding? Probably not. A study of repeat impaired-driving offenders found
that the majority of responders, about 54 percent, were alcohol-dependent. In addition,
many of the respondents had at least one lifetime disorder in addition to alcohol abuse
or dependence. Among those, the most prevalent was major depressive or dysthymic
disorders, 31 percent; followed by posttraumatic stress disorder, 15 percent. So about
the repeat offenders, out of the 1.5 million arrested impaired drivers each year, one-third
are repeat offenders--one-third. That's according to the National Highway Traffic Safety
Administration. So using data for 2007, the agency said that drivers with a blood alcohol
concentration of .08 or higher involved in fatal crashes were eight times more likely to
have a prior conviction for driving while impaired than drivers who had no alcohol in
their blood. So according to the Insurance Institute for Highway Safety--they keep track
of these things--by October 2009, 47 states had passed ignition interlock laws, mostly
for repeat offenders. But interlock devices that measure a driver's blood alcohol and
prevent a car from starting if alcohol is detected I think is a very good bill. And again I'd
like to thank Speaker Flood for allowing me to prioritize this bill. Thank you, Mr.
President. [LB667]

SENATOR CARLSON: Thank you, Senator Wallman. Those still wishing to speak:
Bloomfield, Dubas, Pankonin, Harr, and Schilz. Senator Bloomfield, you're recognized.
[LB667]

SENATOR BLOOMFIELD: Thank you, Mr. President and colleagues. There area few
people who like drunk drivers on the road less than professional truck drivers. We have
been...I have personally been run off the road several times. It is the driver's priority to
go ahead and run over the car if he so chooses. Fortunately or unfortunately, how you
choose to take it, that's usually not our response. You'll find the big rig sitting down in
the ditch with the wheels up in the air and the load scattered around, and possibly the
driver injured or killed. | support this bill and the amendment. | do have one question,
having not read clear through the thing as | should have. If Speaker Flood would take a
guestion, I'd like to ask. [LB667]

SENATOR CARLSON: Senator Flood, would you yield? [LB667]

SPEAKER FLOOD: Yes. [LB667]

SENATOR BLOOMFIELD: Mr. Speaker, thanks for bringing this bill. Is there
somewhere, hid away in it that | have not run across yet, an extra penalty for someone
who has the device installed and then gets in his other vehicle and drives? [LB667]
SPEAKER FLOOD: Yes. It's a Class IV felony. There's two different levels, okay? And |

think the Criminal Defense Attorneys brought this to my attention. If you are
manipulating your device and...or you're driving a car without the device, intentionally,
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you're committing a Class IV felony. It's found on page 79 of AM162. It's in Section 40, it
says "Any person who tampers with or circumvents an ignition interlock device installed
under a court order or Department of Motor Vehicles order while the order is in effect or
who operates a motor vehicle which is not equipped with an ignition interlock device in
violation of a court order or Department of Motor Vehicles order shall be guilty of a
Class IV felony." And that's on page 79, Section 40, line 3. Then the second part of that,
Senator Bloomfield, is "Any person who otherwise operates a motor vehicle equipped
with an ignition interlock device in violation of the requirements of the court order...shall
be guilty of a Class Ill misdemeanor." The Class Ill misdemeanor is, okay, I'm supposed
to be driving a car with an ignition interlock device, and instead of going to probation the
officer stops me and I'm going to basketball practice at the Y, okay? I'm outside the
scope of what I'm allowed to do. | didn't want to make that a felony after the Criminal
Defense Attorneys raised that issue. That's not felony conduct. That's poor judgment
and it's a Class Il misdemeanor. But if you're sitting there tampering with the device or
driving a car without it, the whole point of this is you've got to be using one of these
things. So that's the difference. And thank you for raising that because that's been a
guestion a lot of people have had. [LB667]

SENATOR BLOOMFIELD: Okay. Thank you, Mr. Speaker. And if Speaker Flood would
like any time | have left, he's welcome to it. [LB667]

SENATOR CARLSON: Senator Flood waives. Thank you, Senator Bloomfield and
Senator Flood. Senator Dubas, you're recognized. [LB667]

SENATOR DUBAS: Thank you very much, Mr. President. Good morning, colleagues. |
stand in very strong support of this bill and the underlying amendment. And as the
Speaker has outlined, while it might appear this is something we could deal with in a
simple, straightforward manner, it's not simple and straightforward. But the use of
technology that is outlined in this bill I think is pretty simple and straightforward, and why
wouldn't we take advantage of the technology? And it continues to improve as we
speak, and | think it affords us many opportunities to deal with this very, very serious
issue. You know, | don't think there's anything more maddening or sad or depressing
than to hear such tragic stories that involve accidents where the offender is either
driving with a suspended license, driving with multiple DUIs, driving under the influence.
And, you know, | know the question that crosses my mind and crosses everybody's
mind: Why are these people on the road? Why should this be happening? And so how
do we remove these drivers from the roads or at least if they're going--and our
waterways too. | think that's an important aspect to bring into the conversation too. How
do we get these people off the road or at least, if they're going to be on the road, they're
on the road or our waterways in a safer frame of mind physically? And | think these
ignition interlock systems are one of the most effective tools that we have available to
us. We need to raise the level of awareness about what these devices do, how they're
used, and how effective they can be. And again, as the Speaker pointed out, for those
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who live in rural Nebraska, public transportation is not something that's very available,
and so we don't want to shut these people off from the places that they really need to be
at--their jobs, their counseling, their meetings. Those are an important part of their
recovery too. So again | think these devices provide that ability for them to get to where
they need to be in a safe manner. We owe our citizens a level of confidence. We need
to help them feel that when they're out on the streets, that people who are behind the
wheel are not incapacitated. It's not something we can completely prevent, but | think
through bills and laws such as this we can raise that level of confidence just a little bit. |
think there's also a degree of accountability in this bill. And through the use of interlock
devices, it does make the offender accountable for what they've done while also
allowing them to continue to go where they need to go to get the help that they need to
get. The disease of alcoholism removes that ability to make responsible decisions.
When they're under the influence of this disease, their thought process is not that of one
that the rest of us possess. And so punishing them by simply removing their driving
privileges is not effective. It just...it doesn't affect them like it would the rest of us. We
can't afford to put any obstacles in place for these people who are needing to get to AA
meetings or NA meetings or counseling or what have you, because that's the key to
their recovery. And so by punishing them by removing these driving privileges, we really
do set them up for failure. So again | think these interlock devices can save lives in
more ways than one. It can save the tragic loss of life from people who are driving under
the influence and causing accidents and impacting innocent lives, and hopefully,
through the recovery of the offender by getting them the help that they need, keeping
them on track with their recovery and their program, we can save their life, improve their
life and the life of their families too. So | do appreciate Senator Flood and all of the
many people who have worked so diligently on this bill. [LB667]

SENATOR CARLSON: One minute. [LB667]

SENATOR DUBAS: | think it's a very, very important piece of legislation and will give it
my full support. Thank you. [LB667]

SENATOR CARLSON: Thank you, Senator Dubas. Senator Pankonin, you're
recognized. [LB667]

SENATOR PANKONIN: Thank you, Mr. President. Obviously there's been a lot of great
comments about the reason for this legislation and all the folks that have worked on it,
and | want to echo that as well very quickly. Thanks for everyone's efforts. Senator
Bloomfield actually asked the question | was going to ask on this time about people that
go around the interlock by maybe using someone else's vehicle. And | know there's a
discussion going on but | did have a question for Senator Flood if he could take it.
[LB667]

SENATOR CARLSON: Senator Flood, would you yield? [LB667]
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SPEAKER FLOQOD: Yes. [LB667]

SENATOR PANKONIN: Senator Flood, sorry to take you away from your conference. A
related question to Senator Bloomfield's about a person who has an interlock but then
goes around it by using someone else's vehicle. You indicated that would be a Class IV
felony. What is a Class IV felony? [LB667]

SPEAKER FLOOD: A Class IV felony is the lowest level of felony you can get. | think it's
punishable by up to five years in prison and a fine of $5,000...$10,000, or both. [LB667]

SENATOR PANKONIN: Okay. Thank you. My follow-up question would be, what if
some other individual knowingly lets someone use their vehicle that...to get around this?
In other words, a person has the interlock but because they're impaired, or for whatever
reason, they ask their mom, they ask the boyfriend, girlfriend, their friend, to use their
car to get around this device, does that person have some skin in the game, have
consequences for allowing them to use their vehicle knowingly? [LB667]

SPEAKER FLOOD: Conspiracy. No, (laugh) I don't think there's anything in the law right
now that would tie that individual to the crime. | think that would be hard to prove the
intent, because I'm sure Mom would say, well, | didn't know Junior was going use my
car. But, no, there's no skin in the game for the owner of the other vehicle. [LB667]

SENATOR PANKONIN: Thank you, and | appreciate your explanation of that. We know
there's always going to be a way to beat a...or people will try to come up with a way to
get around the legislation, and I think the intent here, the idea is great, and in many
cases it probably will work. | am concerned about the times when it won't and want to
make sure the consequences are appropriate and | wanted to have this on the record.
Thank you, Mr. President. [LB667]

SENATOR CARLSON: Thank you, Senator Pankonin and Senator Flood. Senator
Burke Harr, you're recognized. [LB667]

SENATOR HARR: Thank you, Mr. President. | rise in support of this amendment and of
the underlying bill. It seems every year there are two things you can count on in the
Legislature--that is a DUI bill and an abortion bill. So when | first saw this DUI bill, | was
a little hesitant, as | was with Senator Pirsch's. | ended up voting for both of them. And
the reason is and what | like about both of them is it's not just a ratchet up of the
system. It seems as though a lot of DUI bills that we write, that as a former prosecutor |
looked at, they were written to the worst-case scenario and not to what happens
everyday, and it really didn't take a look at how do we proactively look to stop drinking
and driving. | feel both of these legislations do that...pieces of legislation do that. There
is thought behind them. The ALR, it's true, people are going to find ways around the
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system. People found ways around the system before. But this is well-thought-out and
this is a step forward from where we were before. Now, as | say, legislation is often
crafted around the worst-case scenario. Worst-case scenarios also give us the ability to
look at where there are deficiencies in the law, and | definitely think there were
deficiencies within the waterways and | feel that this legislation properly addresses that
issue. There's going to be a lot of talk out on the street, probably, about the changes in
ALR, but I do think it's good. | look forward to more debate on ALR, and thank you very
much, Mr. President. [LB667]

SENATOR CARLSON: Thank you, Senator Harr. Those still wishing to speak include
Schilz and Schumacher. Senator Schilz, you're recognized. [LB667]

SENATOR SCHILZ: Thank you, Mr. President and members of the body. | stand here in
support of the bill overall, but as | look and as Senator Schumacher has pointed out to
me, there's a couple questions that | have and | won't stand up and ask anybody
because we've been discussing them. But | think it's very important that we understand
somewhere in the bill, and I'm still searching for it but | saw it on Senator Schumacher's,
there's a place in there that says if a person is drinking or has a can of beer and a
peace officer reasonably suspects that they have alcohol in their system, that they can
be ordered to pull over and submit to a preliminary test which would be a Breathalyzer.
And | just think we need to be somewhat careful about this, that we don't go too...l was
just going to say (laugh) go too far overboard, but that kind of...anyway, that we be
careful and understand that, you know, when we talk about reasons to pull somebody
over for a violation such as this, that probable cause really is the fact that either they are
driving impaired or there is a real reason other than they may just have a can of beer or
something in their hand or within the boat. And | want us to be careful with that, and |
know | was talking to Speaker Flood about it and we're looking into it. So | just wanted
to bring that up and let everybody know and understand that, you know, we need to be
careful how far afield we go on this. Thank you very much. [LB667]

SENATOR CARLSON: Thank you, Senator Schilz. Senator Schumacher, you're
recognized. [LB667]

SENATOR SCHUMACHER: Thank you, Mr. President and members of the body. Just
to follow up on those particular comments. We've had a lot of discussion in this body
about how we need to develop our tourism and entertainment facilities in this state; how
that is our third largest industry; how it is the kind of thing that would bring people who
can appreciate our wide-open spaces, our lake out at McConaughy, our rivers, things
like that, and how that's a proper economic function. In going through the bill with
Senator Schilz, we did notice this particular thing which there's nothing that dissuades
people from coming to an environment if the environment is a hassle for them or if they
hear of a friend being hassled for really no good reason. And this particular provision,

on page 18, line 17, says that a peace officer can pull you over off of your boat, even if it
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just has a little Mickey Mouse engine on it, no matter what size of engine if it's a
motorboat, can pull you over, take you up to the shore and make you stand there with
people watching you, blow in a tube, touch your nose, wiggle your ears, whatever else it
takes. And that is the kind of thing that is...we can spend all the money we want on
tourism bureaus, and that will undo it in a heartbeat. And all the officer has to do is
believe that you have any alcohol in your body. That's having a can of beer and seeing
you take a sip or seeing an open or empty can on the floor of the boat or see you go
onto the boat with a cooler and let you out there for 10-15 minutes while you're fishing
or doing whatever. The standard should be that the officer has probable cause that you
are impaired, that you are violating the legal limit for operation of a motorboat; not that
you have any alcohol. If we do that, we just as well forget about spending money for
tourism boards and things when we're trying to get people to come here and have fun.
At some point public safety and liberty become at odds, and this particular measure
probably puts them too much at odds and it should be resolved in favor of liberty. Thank
you. [LB667]

SENATOR CARLSON: Thank you, Senator Schumacher. Senator Price, you're
recognized. [LB667]

SENATOR PRICE: Thank you, Mr. President and members of the body. I rise in strong
support of the amendment and the underlying bill. Some of you may recall | had the
unfortunate experience of picking up a phone call and with someone who was telling me
my wife had been hit in an accident. And she had been T-boned by a professional
drinker who had five prior DWIs; only convicted of one with the great system we have.
Only convicted of one. And it was on the professional drinking day of, you know, St.
Patrick's Day. I'm glad she's okay. The car wasn't, but anyway. This hopefully will help
those who can't even help themselves. That's really what we're talking about. | mean
alcoholism and some alcohol...much alcohol abuse is something that a person
obviously doesn't have control over it. And hopefully this bill and efforts like this will help
them to help themselves. So | stand in strong support of this. But | would like to ask a
guestion of Senator Ashford, if he would yield to a question? [LB667]

SENATOR CARLSON: Senator Ashford, would you yield? [LB667]
SENATOR ASHFORD: Yes. [LB667]

SENATOR PRICE: Thank you, Senator Ashford. The question | have, as we were
talking about just now in the boating portion of this, it says if you have a...if the boat is
under your control, | believe? Is that really what we're saying, that you're actually in
motion with the watercraft and it's underway or you're at the wheel of the boat and
therefore you're in control and if you have an alcohol issue? Or is it...is it to say whoever
owns the boat, and if you're the owner of the boat and you're just sitting in the middle of
the lake, where is the line of distinction drawn? [LB667]
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SENATOR ASHFORD: The law is, in my experience, is if you are in control of the boat
or the vehicle, it's the same thing. You are susceptible to being charged with this
offense. So you can, in fact, be sitting in the middle of the lake. If you're behind the
wheel of the boat or in control, near the boat controls or have your hand on the boat
controls. If you're the only one in the boat and you got out in the middle of the lake, the
assumption is generally you must have been the one that got you there. And so there
are any number of cases that are tried involving motor vehicles where the car, the motor
vehicle, is not in motion and there's a person behind the wheel or juxtaposed to the
wheel or something. So, yes, they don't have to actually be driving. [LB667]

SENATOR PRICE: Okay, great. Because, you know, many years ago | decided to
become a boat owner and join that group of folks, you know. Instead of just fishing from
the banks, | could go out at other places on our lakes. And it didn't take me long to
realize | valued my life and my family's well-being more than I did catching a fish,
because all too often what | found happens on lakes, and there's this great celebration
of the consumption of alcohol, and that what happens is folks will lash their boats
together. | couldn't believe this, even on the Missouri, they would drive up the Missouri
on their boat and then lash their boats together or get all together, and drift down, and
have a good old time. And then they would turn around and drive back up and drift back
down again. And with all the logs and the other things floating in that river, | was always
a little concerned about that myself and losing a lower end. But the other thing is then |
found out the same thing happens out on the lakes. So my question is, if you have a
group of folks tied up together and no one is obviously in control of the boat, because
they're out there in the middle and they're anchored and they're lashed together, if
they're all inebriated but no one is driving the boat, who gets the ticket? That's going to
be my question: Who is going to be the one? Is it going to... [LB667]

SENATOR CARLSON: One minute. [LB667]

SENATOR PRICE: Thank you, Mr. President. The question still remains to me, if they
don't pony up to who is driving the boat, where are we at? So that would be a question
that | have that it would be interesting to hear the answer to. But again | stand in strong
support of what we're doing here and | wouldn't be opposed if we had a bill one day that
would do what they do down in Texas now where they actually have a judge on the side
of the road. So if person refuses to blow and they just go ahead and have a quick
hearing right then and there, and they actually order a blood test and that way you don't
have to worry about a refusal to blow. You failed the sobriety test; the judge is right
there, has probable cause or whatever the terms are. And they test you right there on
the spot. Now that would be one way to take care of a lot of things and getting things
done quicker. Thank you, Mr. President. [LB667]

SENATOR CARLSON: Thank you, Senator Price. Those still wishing to speak:
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Senators Krist and Nelson. Senator Krist, you're recognized. [LB667]

SENATOR KRIST: Thank you, Mr. President. | think that last session we had discussion
about being serious about the drunk driving situation in the state, and | may have
mentioned--1 know | did--and | would remind this body again, there are many countries
in the world that their blood alcohol content is so low that you are drunk, considered
drunk, considered impaired, with less than a beer, less than a 12-ounce malt beverage.
Those people are serious about drunk drivers and, in the country of Iceland, for
example, the second offense is mandatory jail, and they're not really concerned about
whether or not you can drive. They're not really concerned about whether you can get
someplace. Now the Speaker has been very eloquent in stating and pointing out, that is
there and this is here. In Nebraska, where we don't have mass transportation, there
needs to be some affordability, some accountability for the individual to be able to get to
those places they need to get to for help. Senator Dubas brought that up. They need to
get to treatments and/or AA or any other place that they need to go to maintain a normal
life and to get back to a normal life. | completely support and want to reinforce that
everyone should support AM162 and LB667. It will be something that | personally,
although I had no input in putting this bill forward, my vote will be a personal gratification
in terms of this session. | will be proud to turn something out that | think makes a
difference. But I'd like to speak for just one second, one 30-second or maybe a minute,
to waterways and folks operating motorboats, sailboats. | have seen and have been
witness to some horrendous accidents. | have been associated with folks...in fact, one
lake south of Omaha, where a drunk boat driver ended the life of a middle-aged couple
about to set upon their retirement. It was devastating to the family and it is no different
whether that individual is operating a 2.5-horse small engine in a small boat or a
5-horse engine in a small boat or a large boat. If we would acquiesce and we would
allow the proper enforcement of drunkenness in a boat to influence us in any way when
it comes to tourism or when it comes to providing for public safety on our lakes and our
rivers, then shame on us. The law is the law and it provides for public safety. And the
individuals who choose not to be responsible, whether it's in a sailboat, a motorboat, a
wave runner, or a car or a truck, they should indeed be held accountable to those same
principles. So again, I'm in complete support of AM162 and LB667. Good morning and
thank you, Mr. President. [LB667]

SENATOR CARLSON: Thank you, Senator Krist. Senator Nelson, you're recognized.
[LB667]

SENATOR NELSON: Thank you, Mr. President. Good morning, members of the body. |
rise in support of AM162 and the LB667. In light of all that's been said, I'm really happy
that we're working in the ignition interlock device here as part of the method of solving
these terrible things that we've seen the drunk drivers. | do have a question of Senator
Ashford, if he will yield to some questions. [LB667]
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SENATOR CARLSON: Senator Ashford, would you yield? [LB667]
SENATOR ASHFORD: Yep. Okay. [LB667]

SENATOR CARLSON: Yes. Proceed, Senator Nelson. [LB667]
SENATOR NELSON: Does the senator yield? [LB667]

SENATOR CARLSON: Yes, he does. [LB667]

SENATOR ASHFORD: Yes, | do yield. [LB667]

SENATOR NELSON: All right. [LB667]

SENATOR ASHFORD: | yield more forcefully, yes. [LB667]

SENATOR NELSON: All right. I don't think you'd need to have notes for this; you've
been involved in this...I'm asking you these questions because, as the head of the
Judiciary Committee, you've gone through all these details and everything. This is a
long, long bill, and even trying to read through the committee statement here is difficult.
I'm just wondering if you, for our information, can tell us, just on broad terms, how the
ALR has been modified. Have procedures been decreased, or are they mostly still the
same and then the interlock provisions added in? For instance, | see you've increased
the 12-year look-back period for ALR purposes to 15 years and eliminated a stay of
revocation of a license, just things like that. Just broadly, is the ALR pretty much the
way it was, or have there been some dramatic changes along with interjecting the
ignition interlock provisions? [LB667]

SENATOR ASHFORD: First of all, the ALR procedure--the hearing process that is
undertaken has been changed slightly to make it more efficient to allow for affidavits to
be submitted in that process. The ALR appeal, or the right to go to the revocation
hearing, is still there, and--but the incentive is not to go through that process. This bill
incentivizes the receiving the--or getting the interlock device, and you have 15 days to
do that. Once you make that decision, you give up or you relinquish your opportunity to
go through an ALR hearing, and--but what you are getting is the ability to drive with the
interlock. And if there is a first offense...and also the work permit provisions are
eliminated; | believe I'm correct. So what we've done--and Senator Flood outlined
this--is we've expanded the--for a first offense and even for second offense--we've
expanded the types of places that you can drive to, with this interlock device. So that's
expanded. There's a significant incentive in this bill to getting the interlock. So it reduces
from 30 days to 15 days--well, 30 days is still there for the ALR, so that hasn't changed.
But if you elect after--within 15 days...you get your temporary license for 15 days; if you
elect within 15 days to get the interlock device--and then there's a fund to help pay for
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it--you don't go through the ALR. [LB667]
SENATOR CARLSON: One minute. [LB667]
SENATOR ASHFORD: | can go into more... [LB667]

SENATOR NELSON: Well, that's fine. What about the revocation periods? Have those
changed any? [LB667]

SENATOR ASHFORD: I'm going to ask LaMont that. I...the... [LB667]
SENATOR NELSON: | mean... [LB667]
SENATOR ASHFORD: No. The answer is no. | don't believe. [LB667]

SENATOR NELSON: All right. So you've got the interlock device, but you're permitted
to drive during the entire revocation... [LB667]

SENATOR ASHFORD: Correct. [LB667]

SENATOR NELSON: ...but those have not been shortened or lengthened in any way.
[LB667]

SENATOR ASHFORD: No. [LB667]

SENATOR NELSON: All right, so those things remain the...all right, thank you for your
explanation, Senator Ashford. | didn't mean to put you on the spot there... [LB667]

SENATOR ASHFORD: No. [LB667]
SENATOR NELSON: ...but I think you did a good job. Thank you. [LB667]

SENATOR CARLSON: Thank you, Senator Nelson and Senator Ashford. Senator Price,
you're recognized. [LB667]

SENATOR PRICE: Thank you, Mr. President. | just want to rise to clarify a question I'd
had earlier about--does a watercraft need to be under propulsion, or can you be
strapped and just floating and drifting? And, absolutely, you must be behind--what they
believe the--with the motor on and running and behind the wheel or the hand on the
tiller. So if people are lashed together floating down the river or floating on the lake, then
they would not be able to be charged. They would have to turn the boat on and move
away; then a charge could be brought. So there we are, and | just wanted to make sure
| clarified that. Thank you very much, Mr. President. [LB667]
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SENATOR CARLSON: Thank you, Senator Price. There are no other senators wishing
to speak. Senator Ashford, you're recognized to close on AM162. [LB667]

SENATOR ASHFORD: Thank you, Mr. President. I--again, | would just reiterate my
appreciation to all of those who worked on this amendment, which becomes the
bill--and the Judiciary Committee. LaMont Rainey, as counsel, has been working on this
issue, not only on this bill but on numerous other bills. And | thought Senator Burke Harr
made a great point, and that--we struggle with this balance between enforcement and
prevention every day, not only when we deal with DUI laws but certainly drug laws and
those sorts of things. It is...the best result, the best outcome, of all of these things is to
prevent these kinds of behaviors from occurring, not to have to come in after the fact
and penalize or punish somebody. And our committee has worked tirelessly--the
members and counsel and staff--to try to think about the best and most effective ways
to prevent behaviors from occurring. And it is necessary at times, as we'll see in Senator
Pirsch's bill, to address behaviors that get out of hand and become--that need harsher
penalties. We understand that. But it is--trust me, it is much more difficult to find ways of
preventing a behavior from occurring than it is to--than to write a bill that increases a
punishment or penalty. And the debates we've had on this bill and many others have
been great, and they're robust. And from all sides, it--we have a great committee that
works very hard. This is a big bill. This is an important, important bill. It is the most
significant piece of DUI legislation, combined with Senator Pirsch's efforts. And Senator
Fulton, quite frankly, a couple years ago introduced us to the interlock as a policy
alternative and put interlock into the debate in a real way. Every one of us have
contributed to this debate in meaningful ways, not just as it relates to DUI but as it
relates to other kinds of offenses. And, you know, we will continue in the Judiciary
Committee to wrestle with these things. But | can tell you that Senator Flood's--Speaker
Flood's efforts here are significant. And | strongly urge the adoption of AM162 and
advancement of the bill. Thank you, Mr. President. [LB667]

SENATOR CARLSON: Thank you, Senator Ashford. Members, you've heard the closing
on AM162. The question is, shall the amendment be adopted? All those in favor vote
yea; all opposed vote nay. Have all voted who wish to vote? Record, Mr. Clerk. [LB667]

ASSISTANT CLERK: 40 ayes, 0 nays on the adoption of the committee amendments,
Mr. President. [LB667]

SENATOR CARLSON: The amendments are adopted. We return to discussion of the
underlying bill, LB667. Are there senators wishing to speak? Seeing none, Senator
Flood, you're recognized to close. [LB667]

SPEAKER FLOOD: Thank you, Mr. President. And as with every bill, it's a learning
experience. After General File, I'm going to spend some time on the boating provisions.
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I've heard from a number of you as it relates to boating under the influence of alcohol.
And I'm going to visit with members between now and Select File to see what, if
anything, needs to be changed there. One important note that you should be aware of--I
think the question was asked earlier, maybe by Senator Nelson: Does anything change
with the revocations, the administrative revocations? Nothing changes on second and
subsequent; it's always going to be a year. On first, it goes from 90 to 180 days. But the
trade-off there, | think, is that you can get the ignition interlock right away and begin
driving, so there's no hard suspension. And finally, there are some people | really need
to mention that have done an excellent job working with us: John Freudenburg from the
Attorney General's Office has done an excellent job; Director of Department of Motor
Vehicles Beverly Neth; legal counsel Noelie Sherdon; and Kathy Van Brocklin from the
Department of Motor Vehicles. I'd be remiss if | didn't mention their names and thank
them for their efforts. With that, | think we've had a good discussion on this bill. | would
urge you to advance LB667 to E&R Initial. Thank you. [LB667]

SENATOR CARLSON: Thank you, Senator Flood. Members, the question is the
advancement of LB667 to E&R Initial. All those in favor vote yea; opposed vote nay.
Has everyone voted that wishes to vote? Record, Mr. Clerk. [LB667]

ASSISTANT CLERK: 41 ayes, 0 nays on the motion to advance the bill. [LB667]
SENATOR CARLSON: The bill does advance. [LB667]
SPEAKER FLOOD PRESIDING

SPEAKER FLOOD: While the Legislature is in session and capable of transacting
business, | propose to sign and do hereby sign LB176 and LB404. Items for the record,
Mr. Clerk? [LB176 LB404]

ASSISTANT CLERK: Thank you, Mr. President. A series of things: Senator Cornett has
an amendment to LB590 and to LB642, Senator Utter to LB357. New resolutions:
LR213 by Senator Nordquist, LR214 by Senator Mello, LR215 by the Retirement
Committee, LR216 by Senator Smith, and LR217 by Senator Cornett. That's all that |
have. (Legislative Journal pages 1499-1504.) [LB590 LB642 LB357 LR213 LR214
LR215 LR216 LR217]

SENATOR CARLSON PRESIDING
SENATOR CARLSON: Thank you, Mr. Clerk. Next item.
ASSISTANT CLERK: Next bill is LB675, which was introduced by Senator Pirsch.

(Read title.) The bill was read for the first time on January 19 of this year, referred to the
Judiciary Committee; that committee reports the bill to General File with committee
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amendments. (AM1380, Legislative Journal page 1480.) [LB675]

SENATOR CARLSON: Thank you, Mr. Clerk. Senator Pirsch, you're recognized to open
on LB675. [LB675]

SENATOR PIRSCH: Thank you, Mr. President and members of the body. You know,
before coming to this body, | was a criminal prosecutor in Douglas County for almost a
decade, so I've seen firsthand the pain and grief that drunk driving has brought about. It
has torn apart the lives of families in my district and throughout the state. | would like to,
as we start here--and this dovetails very nicely with the prior bill that Senator Flood was
offering--1'd like to thank the Judiciary Committee for their great amount of work on this
particular bill--actually both bills. The Judiciary Committee | know has the highest flow of
bills coming to it at the beginning of the year. And often the nature of the bills are very
dense and complex, very lengthy bills, and so--dealing with legal issues--and so | do
appreciate the hours and hours of time that all the members of that committee,
Senators--Chairman Ashford--Coash, Council, Harr, Larson, Lathrop, Lautenbaugh, and
McGill, have spent looking at these two bills. Okay, my bill is designed to target the
most dangerous of drunk drivers: the habitual drunk driver, the worst of the worst, who
have really no interest in changing their behavior, their dangerous ways. And so, you
know, a judge, when | practiced back in Douglas County, always liked to say: Getting
behind the wheel of a vehicle intoxicated is like getting behind the wheel of a
2,000-pound bullet. And it was true. With a certain group of offenders, it's really not a
guestion of whether they're going to reoffend but simply when. Now, the green copy of
my bill had six different facets. It would have created a mandatory minimum five years'
imprisonment for DUI offenders who have four prior DUI convictions. It would have
doubled all DUI fines, created a new criminal offense for anyone previously convicted of
felony drunk driving with a 0.02 blood-alcohol concentration or above--kind of a
zero-tolerance approach. It would have created a new criminal offense for driving with
internal possession of drugs; extended the look-back period for determining whether
DUIs exist, from its current level; and made penalties greater for leaving the scene of a
collision where a death or a serious bodily injury was involved. At committee there were
very thoughtful--there was thoughtful testimony presented, critiques of the original green
copy language. And there will be a Judiciary Committee amendment coming, with
certain amending language. I'd ask for your support. Just some statistics that help give
you a greater understanding of the problem as it exists in this state. A recent survey
ranked Nebraska as having the third-highest levels of drunk driving per capita in the
nation. About 14,000 DUI arrests occur statewide each year. About--there are,
worrisomely, about 116 serial drunk drivers in the state, who have anywhere between
10 and 18 prior drunk driving convictions. About a third of all traffic fatalities in Nebraska
are caused by alcohol-impaired drivers. And | think an important thing to mention is, in
an average year, approximately 83 Nebraskans die due to alcohol-related
crashes--totally needless. | posit to you if a terrorist had acted in the state and killed 83
Nebraskans in one year, it would not go under the radar as much as this factor, which
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was 83 Nebraskans, on average, are killed due to alcohol-related crashes. And so with
those statistics, | would urge your support of the underlying bill. Thank you. [LB675]

SENATOR CARLSON: Thank you, Senator Pirsch. As the Clerk indicated, there are
committee amendments from the Judiciary Committee, and Senator Ashford, as Chair
of the committee, you are recognized to open on the committee amendments. [LB675]

SENATOR ASHFORD: Thank you, Mr. President. Let me first say that a gentleman has
been coming before our committee for five years; his name is Bob Schmill. And |
actually went to grade school with Bob Schmill, and so I've known him 30 or 40 years.
And--but Bob lost his son, and he--to someone who left the scene of an accident. And
the offense for leaving the scene of an accident was less, for leaving the scene, than
had the person actually stayed at the scene. And Senator Pirsch's bill, not in any of the
committee amendments but in Section 6, does enhance the penalty for leaving the
scene of a personal injury where it involves death or a serious bodily injury. So | thank
Senator Pirsch for addressing Bob Schmill's tragedy. Let me go through the committee
amendments, if I...and the committee amendments do not address each section but
most of the sections. The committee did advance the bill with the committee
amendments 8-0. AM1380 would make the following changes. It increases the fine
amounts under Section 1, which--DUI fines, from--the range was $400 to $600; it
increases those fines from $500 to $1,000, contingent on the underlying offense. And
this change responds to feedback from prosecuting city attorneys, who want to retain
jurisdiction of some DUI cases they have now, so there was an adjustment of the fines
somewhat downwards to address those issue. In Section 9...strike that. Secondarily, it
changes the look-back period for sentence enhancement purposes in Sections 2, 3, and
8 from 20 years to 15 years. And we've discussed the look-back provisions in Speaker
Flood's bill. And this provision reflects that change to 15 years that was made in
Speaker Flood's bill. It strikes Section 4 that would have provided a criminal offense for
submitting a sample of a bodily fluid that contained a Schedule | or Schedule Il drug.
The committee determined that this section would be difficult to implement, as certain
drugs can remain in a person's body for up to 30 days, if not longer, making it difficult to
determine if the individual was under the influence. And this is a debate we have in the
committee quite a bit, about dealing with driving under the influence of alcohol and
driving under the influence of a scheduled drug or a drug. It lowers the--the committee
amendments...illegal drug...the committee amendments lowers the penalty provided in
Section 7 for a person with a prior DUI who drives with blood-alcohol content above
0.02, from a Class | misdemeanor to a Class IIIA misdemeanor. It changes the five-year
mandatory minimum previously required for those convicted of fifth-offense or higher
DUI and replaces it with a minimum sentence of two years. Under Section 9, it changes
the amount of a fine that is required as a condition of probation from the current $1,000
to $2,000; so that changes in Section 9. Under Section 12, it requires those individuals
with four or more DUI convictions to serve a minimum sentence of at least two years
and complete a diagnostic evaluation and the programming identified before being
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eligible for parole. Let me just double-check; | believe that LaMont is telling me that |
have covered the amendments of AM1380. So with that, Mr. President, | would urge the
adoption of AM1380 and the advancement of LB675. Thank you. [LB675]

SENATOR CARLSON: Thank you, Senator Ashford. Members, you've heard the
opening on LB675 and the committee amendments. The floor is now open for debate.
Senator Howard, you're recognized. [LB675]

SENATOR HOWARD: Thank you, Mr. President and members of the body. | stand in
support of Senator Pirsch's bill, and | want to thank him for bringing this to us. The
stakes are high, and the penalties should be high as well. This is not a simple matter of
someone's having a night out; this is a matter of someone indulging in excess and
repeatedly and causing harm to people whose no bigger mistake than was to be on the
same highway or in the same area that they are. And | think a lot of families will
appreciate Senator Pirsch's work. And | thank him for doing this. [LB675]

SENATOR CARLSON: Thank you, Senator Howard. Are there other senators wishing
to speak? Seeing none, Senator Ashford, you're recognized to close. [LB675]

SENATOR ASHFORD: Thank you, Mr. President. And essentially what we are doing in
these committee amendments is we are, to some degree, rolling back some of the fines
and penalties in the initial green copy. But we're doing so at the request of prosecutors
who wish to be able to continue to prosecute the cases they are...first offense or second
offense DUI, for example, in the county court. We are retaining jurisdiction, essentially,
in that court rather than bumping it up to a higher court. And that theme is--weaves
throughout the committee amendments. Certainly these are not easy fines--or penalties;
they are harsh. But | think, combined with the efforts of Speaker Flood, that we have a
package here of bills that will--and initiatives--that will focus on prevention and
increasing penalties without significantly changing how these cases are prosecuted but
certainly indicating our concern that these subsequent offenses are serious; they're
dangerous. People need help; they need to be off the streets. And that message is
clearly being sent by Senator Pirsch's bill with the committee amendments. Thank you.
[LB675]

SENATOR CARLSON: Thank you, Senator Ashford. The question is, shall the
committee amendments to LB675 be adopted? All those in favor vote yea; all opposed
vote nay. Has everyone voted who wishes to vote? Record, Mr. Clerk. [LB675]

CLERK: 34 ayes, 0 nays, Mr. President, on the adoption of committee amendments.
[LB675]

SENATOR CARLSON: The amendments are adopted. We return to debate on LB675.
Senator Schumacher, you're recognized. [LB675]
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SENATOR SCHUMACHER: Thank you, Mr. President, members of the body. As we
continue to jack up the penalties for these kind of things, some of the fringes of
defending against these come into play, and certainly we will be hearing more about
them. So | take observation of page 11, line 8, where it sets the standard for the guilty
conduct. And it sets the standard at a concentration of 0.02 grams or more, by weight,
of alcohol per 210 liters of breath. Now, that's talking chemistry talk. But basically it's
saying a fixed weight of alcohol, so much alcohol, per so much size; and a liter is about
a quarter of a gallon, just a little bit more. Now, we've all seen when it gets cold outside,
if you have a balloon, the balloon gets smaller, because the temperature is lower
outside. If you're heating it up, it gets bigger. Likewise, if you put a balloon in a
high-pressure environment, it gets smaller; and if you put it in a low-pressure
environment, it gets bigger. If you put the same amount of stuff inside that balloon at
one temperature, you're going to get a different concentration than you are at another
temperature. Likewise, the same amount of stuff at one pressure on the outside, you're
going to get a different concentration than the--at another pressure. So would Senator
Pirsch yield to a question? [LB675]

SENATOR CARLSON: Senator Pirsch, would you yield? [LB675]
SENATOR PIRSCH: | would. [LB675]

SENATOR SCHUMACHER: In your prosecutorial experience, do you know anywhere
where it is fixed by statute at what temperature and pressure these tests are to be taken
at? [LB675]

SENATOR PIRSCH: I--I believe, when you say, "these tests," are you referring to
devices such as the interlock device or the DataMaster? [LB675]

SENATOR SCHUMACHER: No. What I'm referring to is--we say, so much stuff per
volume... [LB675]

SENATOR PIRSCH: Yes. [LB675]

SENATOR SCHUMACHER: ...in this law. Okay? And the volume varies by temperature
and pressure. My question is--and perhaps we should build a little legislative history on
it--at what temperature and pressure are these tests determining the concentration to be
conducted? [LB675]

SENATOR PIRSCH: Well, | do appreciate the question. And, if I'm allowed a little
leeway here, it will be the same type of equipment utilized in this as currently with all
drunk driving parameters. And so my understanding is, there are certain requirements
to be met with regards to use of that equipment. And | can't answer the...there are
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individuals whose job is solely to maintain that equipment and make sure that it is
utilized in certain conditions, otherwise the instrument itself will indicate: | can't give you
a good reading. And so built into the equipment itself is an ability for the equipment to
analyze itself and tell you: Because of the outside environments, | can't give you an
accurate reading or not. But as to the exact science of that, | can't tell you. But there
are...these types of measurements are done by all the standard types of equipment that
are utilized--has been my experience--and is the same exact... [LB675]

SENATOR CARLSON: One minute. [LB675]

SENATOR PIRSCH: ...same exact equipment that is used on regular drunk drivers.
[LB675]

SENATOR SCHUMACHER: Thank you, Senator Pirsch. | would suggest to the body
that at some point, since we've jacked these penalties up, that these scientific
arguments have merit in being made by a defense attorney, that we define at what
temperature and pressure this breath is to be analyzed at. Thank you, Mr. President.
[LB675]

SENATOR CARLSON: Thank you, Senator Schumacher and Senator Pirsch. Senator
Pirsch, you're recognized. Senator Pirsch waives. Are there other senators wishing to
speak? Seeing none, Senator Pirsch, you're recognized to close on LB675. [LB675]

SENATOR PIRSCH: Thank you, Mr. President. I'll be brief. | do appreciate the question
that Senator Schumacher brings forward. It...and | just want to reassure him that
there--in terms of how this--there is a 0.02 level that is set, but it will be utilizing the
same exact equipment that has been utilized for decades and decades, that we rely on
for our regular drunk driving determinations. And so there's no new technologies that
will be employed here in terms of these types of questions; | know they have been
raised by defense attorneys for decades and have been addressed by courts. And the
state--the prosecutors do have that burden of a showing. And if a Frye or Daubert, you
know, is the--our standard has changed over the years...but a motion is raised, then it is
the prosecutor's burden in demonstrating the technology. So | do appreciate the
question. Now, in closing, | will just say that it is clear: drunk driving kills. Too many
families--it has been my experience--have suffered the loss of a loved one; too many
victims' lives have been shattered. And so | hope this bill will help bring an end to some
of the carnage, to some of the death. And | do appreciate your attention. I'd urge you to
vote yes on the underlying bill. Thank you. [LB675]

SENATOR CARLSON: Thank you, Senator Pirsch. The question is the advancement of
LB675 to E&R Initial. All those in favor vote yea; all opposed vote nay. Has everyone
voted who wishes to vote? Record, Mr. Clerk. [LB675]
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CLERK: 38 ayes, 0 nays, Mr. President, on the advancement of LB675. [LB675]
SENATOR CARLSON: LB675 is advanced. Mr. Clerk. [LB675]

CLERK: Mr. President, the next bill is LB521; it's a bill by Senator Fulton. (Read title.)
Introduced on January 18 of this year, referred to the Judiciary Committee for purposes
of a public hearing, advanced to General File. | do have Judiciary Committee
amendments, Mr. President. (AM1100, Legislative Journal page 1433.) [LB521]

SENATOR CARLSON: Thank you, Mr. Clerk. Senator Fulton, you're recognized to open
on your bill. [LB521]

SENATOR FULTON: Well, thank you, Mr. President. Members of the body, good
morning. Okay, General File was moving quickly this morning, so let me catch my
breath and | will open. Thank you, Mr. President. First with LB521, | want to thank the
Judiciary Committee for their work and for putting this forward and developing AM1100.
At the same time, | should acknowledge the assistance of the Nebraska Medical
Association and the Attorney General's Office. You should have received an informal
Attorney General's Opinion, this morning | passed that out, regarding AM1100 and
LB521. LB521, as amended by AM1100, has a simple aim: all abortions in Nebraska
should be treated in the same manner under our laws and, therefore, a